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The Newby Dairy Company can be traced back to at least 
1903 when Arthur Newby sold to George Ebaugh, who 

continued operating at his farm east of the city while Mr. Newby 
devoted his time to gardening. 

Some time between 1903 and 1907, Arthur Newby began operat-
ing the dairy again and continued in the business until 1912, when 
he sold the dairy to Claude Swengel of Seymour. Over the years, 
Swengel Dairy began to gain popularity throughout the city and 
began to grow rapidly. 

By the year 1925, they were distributing more than 400 gallons of 
milk per day from the farm on West Second St. Road, and about 
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3,000 pounds of Dairy Maid butter 
were sold each week. By that time, 
they had hired nine employees, and 

more than 125 local dairy farmers 

sold milk and cream to the dairy for 
distribution. During this time, Arthur 
Newby had been a silent business 
partner and on September 14, 1925 he 
purchased the dairy back for $15,000 
and with this purchase had full own-

ership of the dairy. 

Arthur Newby continued to operate 
the business with his sons, Roy and 
Samuel Newby, while Claude moved 
to Franklin Indiana and purchased 
the Franklin Pure Milk Co. In 1936 
Arthur purchased the two-story build-

ing occupied by the W. C. Bevins 
Plumbing Co. at 115 South Chestnut 
Street, razed the old building and 
erected a new one, which became the 
dairy store and processing plant. 

Arthur Newby handed the dairy over 
to his son Roy Newby in 1928. He 
then purchased a farm east of Sey-

1936 Ad for the Grand Opening of the Newby 
Plant on South Chestnut St.

A photo of the original dairy barn 

Here is a great ad from the 1928 Newspaper

Embossed Half Pint Newby Bottle  
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Here are two different pint Newby Dairy bottles, one shows the barn located on the farm, and the other displays the plant on Chestnut St.   

Ad for Newby Auction 1959 

Square quart and half 
pint Newby Dairy 
bottles, front and back 
wiews

One gallon Newby 
Dairy bottle, front and 
back views 
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mour on Highway 50 just past the Jackson-Jennings County line. 
The cows were kept and milked on the farm, but the milk was 
taken to Seymour to be processed and bottled. 

During the 1920s, the dairy done home delivery by horse and 
wagon, but later sold the products at stores only. Newby’s Dairy 
grew rapidly and at one time had 8 stores in southern Indiana 
including Seymour (115 South Chestnut St), Brownstown, North 
Vernon, Crothersville, Columbus (3rd St. later moved to 1635 
State St.), Scottsburg, Bedford (1609 J. St.) and Mitchell. 

The dairy sold 12 flavors of ice cream and a variety of milk and 
other dairy products. Arthur Newby passed away on September 
08, 1948 at his home on West Second St. Road and Roy Newby 
decided to sell the dairy farm and get out of the business in 1959. 
Roy passed away Dec. 7, 1987 at age 87. Newby Dairy was one 
of the longest running and most prominent dairies in Jackson 
County, Indiana. 

Newby Ice Cream container showing all four sides   

Round half pint Newby bottle, front and back view Round quart Newby Dairy bottle, front and back view  


